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From: corpheip
Sent:  Wednesday, July 14, 2010 12:07 PM
© To: ‘Jenni Baker'

Subject: RE: Change Address of Directors/President

Thank you fer your e-mail.

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Jenni Baker {mailto:jenni.baker@quarterS.com)
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 11:48 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change Address of Directors/President

Tom,

This is for APB Management inc
Document number P0O5000092826

Address for directors needs to be the following: 6881 Kingspointe Parkway, Suite 12, Orlando FI 32819

Thanks

Kind Regards,
Jenni

Jenni Baker, MBA

Director, Quarter5 LLC
jenni.baker@quarterS.com

Quarter5.com

- The Offices at Veranda Park
6996 Piazza Grande Ave,
Suite 202

Orlando FL 32835

Office: 321-293-0650
Fax: 321-293-0651
Cell: 407-864-8481

From: corphelp [mailito:corphelp@dos.state.fi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Jenni Baker

Subject: RE: Change Address of Directors/President

You can respond to this e-mail with your business name and document number along
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with the address change so I can direct your request to the appropriate section for
processing. ‘

Thanks,

Tom

From: Jenni Baker [maiito:jenni.baker@quarter5.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 9:11 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change Address of Directors/President

I need to change the address for a director and have already filed the annual report.
Which form do | need to complete this change?

Tharks

Kind-Regards,
Jenni

Jenni Baker, MBA
Director, Quarters LLC
jenni.baker@quarters.com

Quarters.com

The Offices at Veranda Park
6996 Piazza Grande Ave,
Suite 202

Orlando FL 32835

Office: 321-293-0650
Fax: 321-293-0651
Cell. 407-864-8481
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